Suufoil trials:

Dear Earl,
 

Here are our recommendations for the trial of the oil and creme.
 

I will look forward to your report on the symptoms before, during and after trials. 

 

I hope it works with you. 

 

General Recommendations.

 

Until we know more about this oil, be very cautious, especially if there are allegy problems. 

 

Do not use during pregnancy. (A general warning.)

 

I suggest apply sparingly to a selected area twice a day for 7 to 14 days. Any itch should go within 5 minutes, then the roughness go after about 4 days. Initially the skin will become red, the colour of very new skin, as the scales drop off. The skin colour hopefully should then improve gradually over the next month. This period varies for each individual, and some have reported the improvement takes 2 or 3 months. Some people have reported a period of ichiness after about 2 weeks, which then goes and the skin colour improves. Application can then be reduced to a maintenance of say twice a week.

 

The application works best if the skin is moist such as after a shower or warm
water wash. Exposure to the sun or a lamp also improves the skin, and is enhanced by the oil. Also the old trick of covering an area with gladwrap overnight can be helpful. 

Regards,

Chris Bathurst

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Dr. Earl Conroy 

To: suufoil@solventrescue.co.nz 

Sent: Monday, 7 July 2003 19:38

Subject: trials

 Chris:
Would it be possible to obtain some Suufoil for experimental applications in a clinical setting??
I have a small natural therapy clinic in the Motueka area.
I'd be interested in trialling some Suufoil with patients having psoriasis or other dermatoses.
Earl Conroy BSc, DC, ND, NZNMA, Waiora Mara Clinic, Motueka
03 526-8827
